Twyneham House

Upper Clatford

Hampshire
N SP11 7PS
Test Valley Borough Council, ‘1 SR 8’/2023
Beech Hurst, “,('j[”»
Weyhill Road,
SP10 3A].

For the attention of Mrs. Sue Adams.

Dear Sirs,
Your Ref. 23/02025/FULLN

Further to your letter of 7t August, 2023, I now enclose responses to your points
which [ have completed to the best of my ability.

As far as your point 03 is concerned, as the works were remedial we did not use the
services of an architect, so we have no elevations of before the work was carried out,
However [ enclose a drawing of the current elevations, to illustrate the chimneys and
windows in guestion,

I apologise for not being able to submit all the documentation electronically, as
requested. (I am very nearly 80.)

Douglas R. Cooper

Encs.




